GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)
Our Ref: MGLA290421-1876

24 May 2021

Dear R

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 28 April 2021. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

You asked for:

On the 28th May 2021 the Mayor of London stated that he has beat his target of over
1007 CLT homes in the pipeline. Can you provide a breakdown of where these CLT
homes will be built and the timescale on which they will be delivered?

Our response to your request is as follows:

The Mayoral target, as set out in the London Housing Strategy, is to identify a pipeline of
community-led housing schemes by 2021, with capacity to deliver at least 1,000 homes. There
are pipeline schemes in the following London boroughs: Barking & Dagenham, Barnet, Brent,
Camden, Croydon, Ealing, Enfield, Greenwich, Hackney, Hammersmith & Fulham, Haringey,
Harrow, Hounslow, Islington, Kensington & Chelsea, Kingston, Lambeth, Lewisham, Newham,
Redbridge, Richmond, Southwark, Tower Hamlets, Waltham Forest, Wandsworth and
Westminster.

Timescales for delivery cannot be provided, as these will be dependent on factors that occur
during the pre-development and development process.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: Freedom of information |

London City Hall

City Hall, London, SE1 2AA ¢ london.gov.uk ¢ 020 7983 4000
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